



## Hudson Nicoletti

Full Stack Developer

[hudticia@icloud.com](mailto:hudticia@icloud.com)

<http://hudsonnicoletti.com>

### Profile

With over 7 years of hands-on experience efficiently developing websites and web applications using modern technologies and various in-depth programming skills/frameworks for development.

Building a state-of-the-art, user friendly websites and applications is truly a passion of mine, and so I actively seek out new technologies and methods to stay up-to-date on trends and advancements.

My mindset combined with my continued education has allowed me to stay ahead and deliver exceptional work for each employer I have worked for, and allowed me to expand my knowledge beyond web development and access app development for iOS and macOS.

### Skill-Sets

Throughout the years I have accomplished skills in:

- Unix
- PHP
- MVC Framework
- Python
- Frontend Development ( Html ,CSS )
- Javascript
- Swift
- API Development
- SQL / NOSQL Databases
- Photoshop

## Previous Experiences

### **FULL STACK DEVELOPER, AGÊNCIA DZOË – 2013-2020**

I developed and implemented complex web applications; Coordinated with systems partners to finalize design and meet requirements; Provided continued maintenance and development for existing applications; Strategic planning for component developments and practices for support on future projects; Advocated for end-users to perform testing and problem analysis for server, desktop infrastructure work.

### **WEB DEVELOPER INTERN, AKWEB , BRAZIL – 2012-2012**

Provided continued maintenance for existing web applications; Designed & structured artwork for e-mail marketing and Ads; wire framing web applications;

## Education

Unopar, Brazil - Bachelor's Degree in Web Design and Development, 2014 - 2017

Aeroclube de Londrina - Private Pilot License , 2016 - 2017

Microcamp, Brazil - Web Developer Diploma, 2010 - 2012

## References ( Project Repositories )

<https://gitlab.com/HudsonNicoletti/victorhugo>

<http://ecobox.eng.br>

<https://gitlab.com/HudsonNicoletti/hudsonnicoletti>